Burgos, Alexander N

From: Ascher, Seth M

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 9:12 PM

To: Wall, Ann B

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; Elmore, Ann M

Subject: Re: [External] Quick question for planning purposes re rules on agenda 12.14.23
Ann,

I am planning to request an extension to the period of review on these rules. The schedule this month has
precluded me from getting you requests for changes in a time-frame that would reasonably allow you to
respond. My hope is to get them to you far enough in advance that this can go through at the January
meeting, but we can discuss that once | get you requests.

Seth Ascher
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission

Office of Administrative Hearings
(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

From: Ann Wall <awall@sosnc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; EImore, Ann M <aelmore@sosnc.gov>
Subject: [External] Quick question for planning purposes re rules on agenda 12.14.23

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Hi, Seth. Can you tell me whether to expect: (a) requests for technical corrections on the 18 NCAC
O7F rules, or (b) a staff request for an extension of time for review?

I'm trying to accommodate our folks' schedules and having that information will enable me to do so.

Thanks, Ann

Ann B. Wall
General Counsel
Department of the Secretary of State



awall@sosnc.gov

Phone (919) 814-5310
Fax 919-814-5391

Please be aware that communications with the Secretary of State's office may be public records.

Connect with us!

On the Web: http://www.sosnc.gov/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/NCSecState
Twitter: https://twitter.com/NCSecState

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/NCSecState

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT (S) AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
USE, DISCLOSURE, OR DISTRIBUTION IS PROHIBITED.



